
Mr. T. F. Plunkett
President - Nuclear Divis
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

October 12, 199

SUBJECT: RELIEF FROM ASME CODE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THE INSERVICE
INSPECTION PROGRAM THIRD 10-YEAR INTERVALFOR ST. LUCIE PLANT,
UNIT 1 (TAC NO. MA6404)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated August 31, 1999, the Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) submitted to the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) a request for relief from certain provisions of the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code,
Section XI, contained in your third 10-year interval In-service Inspection (ISI) Program for the
St. Lucie Plant, Unit 1. The staff has reviewed and evaluated the information provided in the
proposed Relief Request (RR) No. 5. The letter also withdrew proposed RR-16, submitted by
FPL by letter dated, February 2, 1998.

The ISI program relief request which is granted herein is acceptable for implementation. The
granting of relief is based upon the fulfillmentof any commitments made by the licensee in the
basis for the relief request and the alternative proposed.

The NRC hereby grants relief from a Code requirement and imposes an alternative for ISI RR-5,
pursuant to Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR), Section 50.55a(g)(6)(i), in that the
staff finds the Code requirement is impractical and imposes an alternative that is authorized by
law and will not endanger life or property or the common defense and security and is otherwise
in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden on the facility that could result ifthe
requirements were imposed on the facility.
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Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Sheri,R. Peterson, Chief, Section 2
Project'irectorate II

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
r

cc w/encls: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2055&4001

October 12, 1999

Mr. T. F. Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box

14000'uno

Beach, Florida 33408-0420

SUBJECT: RELIEF FROM ASME CODE REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THE INSERVICE
INSPECTION PROGRAM THIRD 10-YEAR INTERVALFOR ST. LUCIE PLANT,
UNIT 1 (TAC NO. MA6404)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated August 31, 1999, the Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) submitted to the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) a request for relief from certain provisions of the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code,
Section XI, contained in your third 10-year interval In-service Inspection (ISI) Program for the
St. Lucie Plant, Unit 1. The staff has rev'iewed and evaluated the information provided in the
proposed Relief Request (RR) No. 5. The letter also withdrew proposed'RR-16, submitted by
FPL by letter dated, February 2, 1998.

The ISI program relief request which is granted herein is acceptable for implementation. The
granting of relief is based upon the fulfillmentof any commitments made by the licensee in the
basis for the relief request and the alternative proposed.

The NRC hereby grants relief from a Code requirement and imposes an alternative for ISI RR-5,
pursuant to Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR), Section 50.55a(g)(6)(i), in that the
staff finds the Code requirement is impractical and imposes an alternative that is authorized by
law and will not endanger life or property or the common defense and security and is otherwise
in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden on the facility that could result if the
requirements were imposed on the facility.

Sincerely,

w P»

Sheri R. Peterson, Chief, Section 2
Project Directorate II

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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